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Project Overview
Background

The automobile-focused transportation system in Silicon Valley is reaching its 
capacity. To accommodate growth in the region in an environmentally 
sustainable way, transit must improve to be competitive with auto modes to 
enable car-free living for more people in the area.

Overarching Goal
Create new routes in the Silicon Valley transit system emanating from Diridon 
Station beginning with SJC Airport connector that are safe, fast, frequent, 
reliable, offering a high level of rider experience and don’t allow mixed-traffic.
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Project Overview
Project

• Three to four-mile (depending on alignment) transit 
connection from Diridon Station to SJC Airport that 
would “integrate Diridon Station and SJC as a single 
facility from the passenger’s perspective”

• P3 Delivery Model driven by schedule & limited 
public funding

• Alignment to be determined during pre-development 
stage (PDA) following selection of technological 
solution and validating its feasibility

Timeline

• RFI released in July 2019 with 23 responses.

• RFPQ to be released in Q1 2022.

• City to enter into Pre-development Agreement with 
successful proposer by mid 2022.
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Area of Potential Alignments



Major Private Developments
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Questions for you 
• What is your general opinion of the project?

• What do you want the City to know about your site in 
relation to the RFP?

• How might you want your site to interact with the 
project? E.g. what constraints and 
opportunities/synergies are there do you for see?

• Would you be willing to write a letter expressing your 
site needs/desires/opportunities to be released with 
the RFP? 
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